TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY

Graduate Council

Baker, Credence – Chair	Cruz, Richard	Morgan, Ryan
Laurent, Matt – ex-officio	Dobbs, Rhonda	Morrow, Christopher
Shipman, Brandon – ex-officio	Faulkenberry, Eileen	Pearce, Erin
Dunn, Elizabeth – ex-officio	Fragoso-Diaz, Gloria	Ross, Sharon
Hancock, Michele – ex-officio	Geye, Trina	Ryou, Myoung
Becker, Melissa – ex-officio	Glassner, Steven	Sanderford, Max
LaTouche, Jason – ex-officio	Goodpasture, James	Schuessler, Joseph
Caudle, Adelaide – ex -officio	Holliman, Ryan	Smith, Martha
Foster, Ryan - Faculty Senate	Howell, Julie	Stafford, Paul
Ashton, Triss	Jones, Trinette	Tarpley, Rudy
Cavazos, David	Martin, Randy	Weber, Mark
Cohen, Galia	Martinson, Brian	Westbrook, Gary
Cook, Scott	Mathewson, Heather	Wigington, Tiffany
		Xu, Jun

Minutes from the Meeting of November 16, 2021

Curriculum items submitted for Graduate Council action are available at https://nextcatalog.tarleton.edu/courseleaf/approve/. You can view items by logging in using your NTNET username and password.

Present: Baker, Laurent, Hancock, Caudle, Foster, Ashton, Cavazos, Cohen, Cook, Cruz, Dobbs, Faulkenberry, Fragoso-Diaz, Geye, Glassner, Goodpasture, Holliman, Howell, Jones, Simpson for Martin, Martinson, Schwertner for Mathewson, Morrow, Pearce, Ross, Sanderford, Schuessler, Smith, Stafford, Tarpley, Xu, J. Waddell, J. Cunion

Absent: Morgan, Ryou, Weber, Westbrook, Wigington

Agenda Item 1: Minutes of the October 19, 2021 meeting.

Dr. Ross moved to approve the September minutes, Dr. Tapley seconded, minutes were approved.

Agenda Item 2: Consent Items

Dr. Schwertner moved to approve the consent items, Dr. Faulkenberry seconded, agenda item 2 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	ACCT 5315	Per Dr. Watson, UG and GRAD equivalents need to be stacked course offerings. Updated SLOs	C3670	202208
Animal Science	ANSC 5316	adding cross-listing per Dr. Owsley	C3302	202308
Animal Science	ANSC 5380	adding cross-listing per Dr. Owsley	C208	202208
Animal Science	ANSC 5303	adding cross-listing per Dr. Owsley	C3530	202308
Animal Science	ANSC 5315	adding cross-listing per Dr. Owsley	C204	202308
Animal Science	ANSC 5302	adding cross-listing per Dr. Owsley	C3720	202308
Animal Science	ANSC 5304	adding cross-listing per Dr. Owsley	C196	202308
Animal Science	ANSC 5309	adding cross-listing per Dr. Owsley	C3308	202308
Animal Science	ANSC 5355	adding cross-listing per Dr. Owsley	C3224	202308
Animal Science	ANSC 5356	adding cross-listing per Dr. Owsley	C3811	202308
Animal Science	ANSC 5360	adding cross-listing per Dr. Owsley	C3751	202308
Animal Science	ANSC 5308	adding cross-listing per Dr. Owsley	C3008	202308

Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5301	Added cross list with doctoral class.	C2521	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5302	Adding ANRS cross-listing and nothing more.	C2522	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5304	Adding ANRS cross-listing and nothing more.	C2514	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5306	Adding ANRS cross-listing and nothing more.	C2585	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5308	Added cross list with doctoral class.	C3007	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5309	Adding ANRS cross-listing and removing undergraduate cross-listing and nothing more.	C2525	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5311	Adding ANRS cross-listing and nothing more.	C2475	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5313	Adding ANRS cross-listing and nothing more.	C3592	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5314	Added cross list with doctoral class. That is the only change.	C2477	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5315	Added cross list with doctoral class. That is the only change.	C2586	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5316	Added cross list with doctoral class. That is the only change.	C3303	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5317	Added cross list with doctoral class. That is the only change.	C4072	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5360	Adding ANRS cross-listing and nothing more.	C2532	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5380	Adding ANRS cross-listing and nothing more.	C1915	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5405	Added cross list with doctoral class	C2523	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	WSES 5318	Fulfills need for more graduate-level courses.	C4189	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5301	Removing cross-listed course, updating course description, and learning objectives.	C560	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5304	Removing cross-listed course, updating course descriptions and learning objectives.	C561	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5321	Removing cross-listed course, updating description and learning objectives.	C568	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6302	Changing prerequisite, updating description and learning objectives.	C2842	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6300	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2891	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5375	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C3377	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6303	Updating prerequisite course.	C2843	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6308	Removing of cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2894	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6309	Removing of cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2895	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6310	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2896	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6330	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2899	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6335	Removing cross-listing of Master's and	C2900	202208

		PhD versions of the course.		
Cuiminal I	CD11 6254	Removing cross-listing of Master's and	C2170	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6354	PhD versions of course.	C3170	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6355	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C3171	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6356	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C3172	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6375	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C3378	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6398	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2902	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5323	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD version of course.	C3174	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5349	Removing the cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C3375	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6301	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of the course.	C2893	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6321	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2851	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6322	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2898	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6323	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C3175	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6340	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2854	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6349	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C3376	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5351	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD version of course.	C3359	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5352	Removing cross-listing of the Master's and PhD versions of the course.	C3360	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5353	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of the course.	C3169	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5365	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C3179	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6304	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2855	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6351	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2844	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6352	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2845	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6353	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C2846	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6364	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C3177	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6365	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C3180	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6366	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C3182	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5300	Removing cross-listed course, updating course description, and learning objectives.	C559	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5322	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD level versions of the course.	C569	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5340	Removing cross-listing of Masters and	C570	202208

		PhD version of the course.		
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5364	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C3176	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5366	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD version of course.	C3181	202208
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5398	Removing cross-listing of Master's and PhD versions of course.	C572	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5300	The prerequisite was missing.	C1606	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5312	The prerequisite was missing.	C1612	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5320	The prerequisite was missing.	C1613	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5322	The prerequisite was missing.	C1614	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5324	The prerequisite was missing.	C1615	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5332	The prerequisite was missing.	C1620	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5334	The prerequisite was missing.	C1621	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5373	The prerequisites were missing.	C3683	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5380	The prerequisites were missing.	C1618	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5383	Prerequisites were missing.	C3684	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5388	Needed to update the prerequisites.	C1626	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5398	The prerequisite was missing.	C1627	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5306	The prerequisite was missing.	C3416	202208
Post-Licensure and Graduate Nursing	NURS 5314	The prerequisite was missing.	C3417	202208
Engineering Technology	ENGT 5324	Updating course title, course description, and knowledge and skill outcomes after external review.	C911	202208
Engineering Technology	ENGT 5332	Updating course description and knowledge and skill outcomes after external review. Added pre-req.	C3346	202208
Engineering Technology	ENGT 5088	Updated course description and knowledge and skill outcomes due to curriculum updates.	C910	202208
Engineering Technology	ENGT 5303	Updating Knowledge and Skill Outcomes after external review cycle.	C908	202208
Engineering Technology	ENGT 5336	Updating course title, course description, and knowledge and skill outcomes after external review.	C913	202208
Engineering Technology	ENGT 5385	Updating course description and knowledge and skills outcomes after external review. Updated and enforced pre-req.	C2221	202208
Engineering Technology	ENGT 5325	Updating course title, course description, and knowledge and skill outcomes after external review. Enforcing pre-reqs.	C912	202208

Engineering Technology	ENGT 5398	Updated course description and knowledge and skills outcomes.	C936	202208
Engineering Technology	ENGT 5362	Made updates per external review.	C915	202208
Engineering Technology	ENGT 5368	Updating course description and knowledge and skill outcomes after external review.	C918	202208
Government, Legal Studies, and Philosophy	POLS 5310	Add cross-listing to ENVS course.	C3188	202208
Government, Legal Studies, and Philosophy	POLS 5311	Add cross-listed ENVS course.	C3189	202208
Government, Legal Studies, and Philosophy	POLS 5320	Add cross-listed ENVS course.	C4194	202208
Government, Legal Studies, and Philosophy	POLS 5362	Add cross-listed ENVS course.	C1820	202208
Curriculum and Instruction	CHFS 5313	Updating outcomes	C2691	202208
Curriculum and Instruction	READ 5375	Removed concurrent enrollment with prior practicum course listed.	C1764	202208
Curriculum and Instruction	READ 5376	Removed concurrent enrollment with prior practicum course listed.	C1765	202208
Curriculum and Instruction	READ 5379	To ensure standards are met for the new Science of Teaching Reading exam, the student learning outcomes have been changed and aligned to the Science of Teaching Reading. PSYC 5379 is no longer cross-listed.	C2884	202208
Biological Sciences	BIOL 5320	Adding cross-listing	C247	202208
Chemistry, Geoscience & Physics	ENVS 5314	Cross-list with BIOL 5320.	C4380	202208

Agenda Item 3: Dept. of Ag. Education & Communication

Dr. Tarpley presented and moved to approve and Dr. Fragoso-Diaz seconded, agenda item 3 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Agricultural Education & Comm	ACOM 5341	Course has previously been taught twice as a 5390 and has exceeded expected enrollment. In line with similar ACOM courses at peer institutions and aligns with Tarleton's strategic plan of offering more study away and study abroad courses. Also in line with 5-year goal of offering a Master's Degree in Agricultural Communications.	C4530	202208
Agricultural Education & Comm	ACOM 5342	Moving away from the 5390 courses and establishing official classes. In line with similar ACOM courses at peer institutions and aligns with Tarleton's strategic plan of offering more study away and study abroad courses. Also in line with 5-year goal to offer a Master's Degree in Agricultural Communications	C4527	202208
Agricultural Education & Comm	ACOM 5360	Changing acronym to prepare for official M.S. in ACOM and increase graduate degree offerings in line with President's directive.	C4449	202208

Agenda Item 4: College of Ag & Natural Resources

Dr. Schwertner presented and moved to approve and Dr. Fragoso-Diaz seconded, agenda item 4 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
College of Ag & Natural Resources	ARSC-PHD - ARSC-PHD: Doctor of Philosophy in Animal and Natural Resource Sciences	Doctoral programs in Animal and Range Science produce graduates with narrow focuses in very specific areas of development. There is a growing need in both academia and industry for graduates with Ph.D. that are trained and capable of teaching and conducting applied research in broader areas of animal systems, range systems, especially at the rural/urban interface.	P327	202308

Agenda Item 5: Wildlife & Natural Resources

Dr. Schwertner presented and moved to approve and Dr. Jones seconded, agenda item 5 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6355	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4484	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6330	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4490	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6329	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4495	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6324	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4485	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6323	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4487	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6301	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4450	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6302	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4453	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6304	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4452	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6308	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4468	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6309	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4462	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6306	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4454	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6311	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4463	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6313	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4464	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6314	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4465	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6315	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4470	202308

Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6316	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4466	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6317	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4455	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6319	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4493	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6360	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4459	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6380	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4469	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6405	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4467	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6087	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4499	202308
Wildlife & Natural Resources	ANRS 6318	Course will support the ARSC-PhD.	C4457	202308

Agenda Item 6: Dept. of Animal Science

 ${\it Dr. Schwertner \ presented \ and \ moved \ to \ approve \ and \ Dr. \ Faulkenberry \ seconded, \ agenda \ item \ 6 \ was \ approved.}$

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Animal Science	ANRS 6086	A new doctoral course for the proposed new PhD program in Animal and Range Sciences.	C4494	202308
Animal Science	ANRS 6090	A new doctoral course for the proposed new PhD program in Animal and Range Sciences.	C4479	202308
Animal Science	ANRS 7088	A new doctoral course for the proposed new PhD program in Animal and Range Sciences.	C4478	202308
Animal Science	ANRS 6303	A new doctoral course for the proposed new PhD program in Animal and Range Sciences.	C4504	202308
Animal Science	ANRS 6185	A new doctoral course for the proposed new PhD program in Animal and Range Sciences.	C4460	202308
Animal Science	ANRS 6325	A new doctoral course for the proposed new PhD program in Animal and Range Sciences.	C4508	202308
Animal Science	ANRS 6339	A new doctoral course for the proposed new PhD program in Animal and Range Sciences.	C4506	202308
Animal Science	ANRS 6332	A new doctoral course for the proposed new PhD program in Animal and Range Sciences.	C4503	202308
Animal Science	ANRS 6345	A new doctoral course for the proposed new PhD program in Animal and Range Sciences.	C4509	202308

Animal Science	ANRS 6356	A new doctoral course for the proposed new PhD program in Animal and Range Sciences.	C4510	202308
Animal Science	ANRS 6361	A new doctoral course for the proposed new PhD program in Animal and Range Sciences.	C4507	202308
Animal Science	ANRS 6334	A new doctoral course for the proposed new PhD program in Animal and Range Sciences.	C4505	202308

Agenda Item 7: Dept. of Management

Dr. Martinson presented line items 1-2 and moved to approve and Dr. Jones seconded. Dr. Cavazos presented line items 3-17, agenda item 7 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Management	HRMG-MS - HRMG-MS: Master of Science in Human Resource Management	Removing MGMT 5354 and replacing with HRMT 5302 to meet newest SHRM guidelines. Approved by department faculty 10.1.2021;	P100	202208
Management	HRMT 5302	Updating to added more focused global discussions per HRMT faculty. Also added SLOs. Approved by department faculty on 10.1.2021	C1125	202208
	MGMT-MS - MGMT-MS: Master of Science in Management	Expanding program offerings adding: 1. Small and Family Business Management concentration 2. Logistics concentration 3. Supply chain management concentration 4. Employee relations concentration (includes certificate). 5. Marketing Concentration 6. Modify the social media strategy concentration content to align with COMMS social media strategy certificate 7. Two concentrations in collaboration with Department of ENGT (attachment MSM and ENGT)	P101	202208
Management	MGMT 5325	Expanding entrepreneurial-related courses to meet student interests and business trends. Course offered as a Special Topics twice in abbreviated sessions with great success.	C4474	202208
Management	LSCM-MS - LSCM-MS: Master of Science in Logistics and Supply Chain Management	This is for a new program in logistics and supply chain management. These two disciplines are distinct, yet closely related. They are experiencing extensive employment demand throughout the DFW metroplex and the State of Texas. The major drivers of the employment demand is globalization and e-commerce. The faculty in this program will also be the key faculty supporting an additional concentration in the MS-Management, and the BBA-Management	P325	202308
Management	LSCM 5301	New course for proposed new MS degree.	C4387	202208
Management	LSCM 5311	New course for proposed new MS degree.	C4390	202208
Management	LSCM 5313	New course for proposed new MS degree.	C4392	202208
Management	LSCM 5321	New course for proposed new MS degree.	C4393	202208
Management	LSCM 5322	New course for proposed new MS degree.	C4394	202208
Management	LSCM 5330	New course for proposed new MS degree.	C4396	202208
Management	LSCM 5380	New course for proposed new MS degree.	C4391	202208
Management	LSCM 5385	New course for proposed new MS degree.	C4398	202208
Management	LSCM 5390	New course for proposed new MS degree.	C4401	202208
Management	LSCM 5086	New course for proposed new MS degree.	C4399	202208
Management	LSCM 5398	New course for proposed new MS degree	C4388	202208
Management	LSCM 5323	New course for proposed new MS degree.	C4395	202208

Management LSCM 5382	New course for proposed new MS degree.	C4397	202208
Management LSCM 5088	New course for proposed new MS degree. Thesis course variable credit 1-6.	C4400	202208

Agenda Item 8: Dept. of Marketing & Computer Information Systems

Dr. Schuessler presented, Dr. Martinson moved to approve and Dr. Faulkenberry seconded, agenda item 8 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	ISYS-MS - ISYS-MS: Master of Science in Information Systems	Updating curriculum to replace BCIS 5398 with BCIS 5381 which is a new course that is more reflective of the content leaners need to demonstrate successful completion of the program. It includes a job preparation component, a research component, and a teaching component as well as case analyses and program reflections. 10.12.2021 - Added non-thesis and thesis options per department request. Freed	P98	202208
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	MKTG 5312	Adding graduate marketing offerings for the planned MS degree in Marketing	C4471	202208
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	MKTG 5315	Expanding graduate offering in Marketing to meet student demand and in anticipation of the new MS Marketing degree program	C4475	202208
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	MKTG 5316	Addition of graduate marketing to meet student needs and in preparation for new MS Marketing degree program.	C4476	202208
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	MKTG 5340	Adding new graduate courses for planned MS Marketing program	C4472	202208

Agenda Item 9: Dept. of Counseling

Dr. Holliman presented and moved to approve and Dr. Fragoso-Diaz seconded, agenda item 9 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Counseling		Close out face to face program in Stephenville. We will still offer face to face program in Fort Worth and Waco.	P112	202208

Agenda Item 10: Dept. of Curriculum & Instruction

Dr. Pearce presented, Dr. Martinson moved to approve and Dr. Jones seconded, agenda item 10 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request		Effective Term
Curriculum and Instruction	CUIN-MED - CUIN-MED: Master of Education Degree in Curriculum and Instruction	The following changes have been made:(1) EDUC 5374 was added to capstone option and removed from concentration. (2) Added READ 5377 and EDTC 5353 to core selected options. (3) CHFS and READ courses have been added to generalist options.(4)For ESL concentration, PSYC 5379 has been replaced with READ 5379. READ 5379 will no longer be cross-listed due to new standards in the Science of Teaching Reading.(5) EDTC 5349 and READ 5378 have been removed for READ program. READ 5377 and READ 5380 have been added.(6)Footnote 3 was removed "Six hours of graduate-level electives are required for the Reading Specialist Concentration Area. READ 5377 and READ 5378 may be taken, or six other graduate hours may be taken with adviser approval" (7) Footnote were added to ensure that the correct selected core options are taken. (8) Removed "6-12 hours approved EDUC, EDTC, EDSP, CHFS, READ, or content area curriculum 5000-level coursework" from Generalist area because it describes the content area specialist concentration.(9) Added "CHFS 5313" to the core options for CHFS concentration to meet the 18 hour requirement. (10) EDTC capstone was removed from concentration and placed in the 'Capstone' area. (11) CHFS has changed concentration classes to include any CHFS 5000-level course	P102	202208
Curriculum and Instruction	CHFS-MS - CHFS-MS: Master of Science in Child Development & Family Studies	To better meet students' needs: 1) Non-thesis capstone students have general elective depending on end goals/removed EDSP 5305 as requirement.2) Made PSYC 5300 and EDUC 5398 an either/ or option	P260	202208

Agenda Item 11: School of Kinesiology

Dr. Simpson presented, Dr. Martinson moved to approve and Dr. Faulkenberry seconded, agenda item 11 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Sport Science	KINE-MS - KINE-MS: Master of Science in Kinesiology	Adding new courses as elective choices.	P164	202208
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5308	Enrollment growth and program evolution.	C4512	202208
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5307	Enrollment growth and program evolution.	C4511	202208
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5331	Enrollment growth and program development.	C4515	202208
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5332	Enrollment growth and program evolution.	C4514	202208

Agenda Item 12: Dept. of Engineering Technology

Dr. Cunion presented, Dr. Schwertner moved to approve and Dr. Martinson seconded, agenda item 12 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Engineering Technology	QEM-MS - QEM-MS: Master of Science in Quality and Engineering Management	Updating curriculum and adding Engineering Management Concentration based on external evaluator recommendation.	P94	202208
Engineering Technology	ENGT 5365	Adding in a new course for the Industrial Distribution track. Raj Comment - As per Billy, for now the course is not used in any program and would like to push it through. ENGT department plans to use the course later once they have industrial and/or construction track.	C4588	202208
Engineering Technology	ENGT 5300	Some students do not come in with prerequisite knowledge needed to be successful in the program. Instead of making students take 3 leveling courses, the required materials are proposed to be taught in one course.	C4445	202208
Engineering Technology	ENGT 5345	After external review of the MS QEM, one of the missing topic areas from the ASEM topics was a course in systems engineering.	C4446	202208